



Ignite Design

Greetings.

As the main force behind Fire Eye Visions design company, I am very interested in serving you and meeting your design needs.

Throughout my professional career, I have been able to create various kinds of printed and animated designs which include websites, brochures, posters, banners, logos, business cards, letterheads, CD packaging, t-shirts as well as other layouts for specialized materials and merchandise. Please take a moment to look over my résumé which provides a more detailed description of my credentials including my education, interests, and work experience.

With a willingness to explore new areas and a drive to achieve full customer satisfaction, I want to thank you for your time and earnestly look forward to the opportunity to contribute to the continued success of your personal and business endeavors.

Sincerely,

Brandice Peay
Fire Eye Visions

Brandice Peay
aseekerforlife@hotmail.com

(252) 287-8858
160 Corner High Road, Eure, NC 27935

Résumé

Brandice Peay

aseekerforlife@hotmail.com

(252) 287-8858

160 Corner High Road, Eure, NC 27935

EDUCATION

Chowan College of Murfreesboro, NC | 1994-1996
Graphics Art Program

The Art Institute Online of Pittsburg, PA | 2005-present
Web Design Program

WORK EXPERIENCE

Open Door Church of Suffolk, VA | 1996-2000
Responsibilities included weekly printed bulletin design and PowerPoint programming, print design for banners, brochures, logo creation for stationery, business cards, signs, banners, etc.

The International College of Bible Theology of Suffolk, VA | 2000-2002
Responsibilities included creating a logo for stationery, banner and poster designs, quarterly printouts and designing newspaper layouts for session ad submission to local papers.

Web site construction and maintenance, in addition to the design of printed materials such as flyers, posters, CD packaging, stationery, promotional packages, t-shirts as well as overseeing photography and all audio and video file production and editing for online content for various clients.

SKILLS

- Logo concepts and designs
- Website creation and maintenance
- Flash and GIF animations
- Digital image creation and manipulation
- Layouts for stationery, posters, flyers, brochures, CD packages, t-shirts, etc.
- Audio file creation and manipulation for .wav, MP3, Real Player, WMA, etc.
- Creation of MPEG movies, Real Player, Quick Time and Windows Media
- Knowledge of the following programming languages: PHP, SQL, MySQL and JavaScript

SOFTWARE

- Adobe Acrobat
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Image Ready
- Macromedia Dreamweaver
- Macromedia Flash

